

Dr Deb Liberman BMedSci BMBS

DRCOG MRCGP(2001)

12 Palmerston Road, Bristol, BS6 7RH

deb.liberman@outlook.com

07801849391

GMC: 4095710

MPS: 223129

Profile

Having qualified in 1994, I have 32 years of experience in medicine, with 26 years spent working in general practice.

I have decades of clinical experience in the depth and breadth of GP work including telephone triage, home visits, dealing with lab reports, referrals and prescribing. I am appraised, revalidated and on the GMC register. My insurance is with the MPS. My particular interests are women's health, child health, cancer diagnosis, mental health, care of the elderly and prescribing.

I have written many medical reports for the coroner as well as for personal injury and insurance claims as part of my GP work. I also regularly write reports for social services and DWP.

My current role, since 2020, is as a salaried GP in a large city practice with over 15,000 patients, located in an area with high levels of deprivation.

In my job I am busy with day to day general practice as well as being involved in the supervision and training of colleagues, including practice nurses, pharmacists, GP registrars and medical students.

I am the cancer lead GP in the practice, attending regional meetings and working on local projects to improve cancer diagnosis and care for our patients. Recent projects involve work to improve the uptake and effectiveness of bowel cancer screening- with a particular aim to reduce

health inequalities, and an initiative to encourage and support patients with alcohol and drug addictions to access cervical, breast and bowel screening.

Before my present role, I worked as a GP locum and therefore had the opportunity to experience many different GP practices across Bristol with different patient demographics, for example high numbers of non-English speaking patients or many elderly patients with multiple co-morbidities. I understand the variety of challenges in general practice including different size of practice, staffing level and variation in clinical experience of staff.

As a GP locum, constantly faced with unfamiliar patients, I developed skill in quickly digesting and assimilating patient notes to consult safely and effectively.

Before locuming, I worked for 12 years as a salaried GP in a bustling practice in a seaside town. At that time my role included care of patients in the community hospital as well as many patients in residential and nursing homes in the town. The hospital had a minor injuries unit which we covered, reviewing X-rays and treating visiting patients.

I am interested in consolidating my years of experience as a GP to undertake work as an expert witness.

I have completed a Bond Solon course in report writing and I am listed on the UK Register of Expert Witnesses.

I am fair and balanced and will use my knowledge of general practice to provide a thorough and comprehensive opinion

Education and Qualifications

MRCGP (2001)	2001
GP Registrar, Exmouth Medical Centre Exmouth, Devon	2000-2001
DRCOG	1999
University of Nottingham Medical School BMedSci, BMBS	1989-1994

Employment History

Salaried GP Downton Road Surgery Knowle, Bristol	2020 - present
Locum GP Various practices Bristol and the surrounding area	2015 - 2024
Salaried GP Clevedon Medical Centre Clevedon, North Somerset	2003 – 2015

Locum GP Various practices Bristol and Exeter	2001 - 2003
GP Registrar Exmouth Medical Centre Exmouth, Devon	2000 – 2001
Senior House Officer Obstetrics and Gynaecology Treliske Hospital, Truro, Cornwall	1999
Senior House Officer Paediatrics Kingston Hospital, Surrey	1998
Senior House Officer Accident and Emergency Derbyshire Royal Infirmary, Derby	1997
Surgical House Officer General Surgery Treliske Hospital, Truro, Cornwall	1995
Medical House Officer General Medicine Queen’s Medical Centre, Nottingham	1995